Mastercreation TFS

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: 04 May 2024 13:17

To: Anuj Dubey; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL

Coordinator’s Name — Ashwini Navale
Mail - Accounts Technosteel India accounts@technosteelindia.com
Contact No. - 93209 22777

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 May 2024 13:11

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL

Hi Trupti,
Kindly provide Coordinators details from vendor’s side.

Regards,
Anuj Dubey

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 May 2024 12:59

To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL

Coordinator’s Name — Sandeep Bhat
Mail - Sandeep Bhat sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in
Contact No. - 98219 45599




From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 May 2024 12:45

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Need to unblock vendor in SAFAL

Hi Trupti,
As discussed, kindly provide coordinator’s Name , Mail and contact detail.

@O0Ombkar- unblock Once detail received.



b @ Home - Canva

1K -

Anuj Dubey

)

x & K Hospitality Corp

Reqgistered Supplier List

Existing / Mew Registered

Supplier Status All

Show| 10 % | entries

5R NO. SUPPLIER STATUS

Temporary

Entfity

ACTION

& 23  kcorp.procuresens.com/Vendorlist/VendorPage

SUPPLIER PO APRLIST INVOICE SUBMISSION INVOICE CREDIT NOTE

All

REGISTRATION DATE

SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL

CREDIT NOTE ENTRY

SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION (ENTITY WISE)

INVOICE PAYABLE DESK  APR APPROVAL OPEMING ADVAMCED Pi

ENTITY NAME

1 Disabled

Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries

Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print

12 - Dec - 2023

RV232417257

RVZ232417257

Vooo104

Semolina Kitchens Private L



Regards,

Anuj Dubey |Manager Accounts
Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd
Mobile- 9930543999



